UFR - FY '2004

AUDIT SERVICES CHECKLIST & CERTIFICATION

(To Be Completed by Contractor) 




YES      NO  

I.  Federal Funds:
a.

Is this provider subject to OMB Circular A-110? 

____    ____

b.

If yes, were audit services acquired through solicitation of bids or competitively 
procured, as required under A-110?

____    ____

c.

Was the independent auditor selected and engaged by the provider's audit committee
Board of Directors, Board of Trustees or owner?

____    ____

II.  Training Requirements:  

Has the person responsible for directing your audit submitted a letter representing completion of the following:

a
. Completion of the continuing education and training requirements for performing
government audits?

____    ____

1.
80 hours of training in last two years?

____    ____

2.
24 hours of the 80 hours were in government auditing, non-profit accounting
or other related activity?

____    ____

b.
Being in the process of completing training requirements:

1.
20 hours completed in last year?

____    ____

2.  Intent to complete 80 hours within two years?

____    ____

III.  Experience/Qualifications:
a.
The person responsible for directing your audit has provided a letter representing the completion of the following number of government audits:

_____ 0-1
_____ 2-5
_____ 6-10
_____ 11+

b.
The Board of Public Accountancy has the following information about the audit firm:

____ no history of sanctions
____ current sanctions
_____  sanctions older than 3 years

c.  The Operational Services Division has taken the following action against the audit firm:

____ no history of disqualification
____ current disqualification
_____ disqualification older 


than 3 years

d.  The external quality control review of the audit firm indicates:

_____ no problems
_____ qualification
______ adverse report

IV.  Price:
The contract with the audit firm for UFR audit is for a term of  _______ years

The annual price agreed to is: (if other arrangement, please describe)  $___________ per year  

IV.  Certification
All the management representations made in the financial statements and schedules of the UFR and the statements 

made in answering the above questions are, to the best of my knowledge, true and accurate.


Signed: _______________________________


Under pains and penalties of perjury

Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer

To my knowledge, no person associated with my provider organization has threatened, pressured or otherwise

suggested that the audit firm's services would be terminated if audit findings were written and included in

the auditor's final report.

_______________________________
Signed: _______________________________


Name of Contractor 
Under pains and penalties of perjury

Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer

